AMERICA : Allan Blutstein <ablutstein@americarisinglic.com>

RE: TPIA request; UT Austin ORR No. 146127
Robert S Davis <bob.davis@austin.utexas.edu> Thu, Jul 13, 2017 at 3:39 PM

To: Allan Blutstein <ablutstein@americarisinglic.com>
Cc: "Withers, Brandi L" <bwithers@austin.utexas.edu>, "Jaquysh, Melanie A" <mjaquysh@austin.utexas.edu>

Mr. Blutstein,

The below information is provided in final response to your below request to The University of Texas at Austin. Thank
you.

1. Ms. Hegar's salary/compensation history since 2000
a. Service dates: 04/22/16-04/23/16 - $2,250
b. Service dates: 04/21/17-04/22/17 - $2,250
2. Final performance ratings since 2000 — N/A — contractors are not evaluated on performance

3. Complaints/disciplinary history since 2000 — N/A — none on file

Bob Davis
Open Records Coordinator

The University of Texas at Austin \m/

(512) 471-3567

From: Allan Blutstein [mailto:ablutstein@americarisinglic.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:02 PM

To: CFO <CFO@austin.utexas.edu>

Subject: TPIA request

Good afternoon. Please accept this email as a request pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act for copies of certain
personnel records concerning Mary Jennings Hegar, who is a guest lecturer at both the McCombs School of Business and
the College of Liberal Arts. Specifically, this request seeks records reflecting Ms. Hegar's salary/compensation history
since 2000; final performance ratings since 2000; and complaints/disciplinary history since 2000.

| agree to pay applicable fees up to $25.00. If fees will exceed $25.00, please provide me with a fee estimate. To minimize
the burden of production, | am willing to accept records in electronic format or double-sided copies.

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance.


tel:(512)%20471-3567
mailto:ablutstein@americarisingllc.com
mailto:CFO@austin.utexas.edu

Sincerely,

/sl

Allan Blutstein

Vice President, FOIA Operations
America Rising

1500 Wilson Blvd., 5th FI.
Arlington, VA 22209

(703) 672-3776


tel:(703)%20672-3776

